September 13, 2007

YNASTREAM
INNOVATIONS
To: Federal Communications Commission

7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Curtis-Straus LLC TCB

527 Great Rd

Littleton, MA 02702

Re: Confidentiality Request - O6RSMW2A

Gentlemen:

This letter is to comply with 47 CFR 0.457(d)(2) pertaining to confidential material. Dynastream Innovations Inc
requires that the following documents regarding this submission for FCC ID: O6RSMW2A be kept confidential:

Schematics

4l b

Block Diagram
Operational Description
Timing Diagram

Additionally, Dynastream Innovations Inc. would like to request temporary confidentiality of 45 days from certification
date for all photos and user manuals associated with the submission for FCC ID: O6RSMW2A.

The material above contains technical data, which would customarily be guarded from competitors.

Sincerely,

By
}

ew Skarsgard
VP Personal Monitoring

Dynastream Innovations Inc.

228 river ave, cochrane, alberta, canada T4C2C1 p 403.932.9292 { 403.932.6521

www . dynastream.com



